Public Services Committee
Meeting Agenda
June 26, 2023 4:30 p.m.

Fillmore Conference Room — Thurber Community Building

. June 26, 2023/4:30 p.m. Fillmore Conference Room -Thurber Community
Building.

Discuss potential uses for $131,000 of Public Safety Aid, which is expected to be
received in late December, 2023.



MEMORANDUM

TO: PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE
FROM: JOEL YOUNG, CITY ADMINISTRATOR
SUBJECT: PUBLIC SAFETY AID

DATE: 06/01/23

CC:

Request: Develop recommendations regarding the use of the one-time allocation of
Public Safety Aid from the 2023 legislative session.

Background: The City is expected to receive $131,715 from the State of Minnesota in 2024 as
part of the Public Safety Aid program.

Eligible uses include:
e community violence prevention and intervention programs;
e community engagement;
e mental health crisis responses;
e victim services;
e training programs;
e first responder wellness;
e equipment related to fire, rescue, and emergency services;
e orto pay other personnel or equipment costs.
Since this is a one-time payment, it is important that there be no financial tails associated with
the use of the funds.
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